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First Responder Training for Other Agencies: 
 
 All Police and Fire Departments (not otherwise licensed by the Dept of Public Health) have 
been required since 1978 to certify all responders in “Advanced First Aid” (understood to be a First 
Responder or Emergency Medical Responder certification) and CPR for Healthcare Professional 
within 1 year of initial appointment. This law further requires that those same responders recertify 
in First Aid every 3 years and CPR every one year. Currently there is only one Emergency Medical 
Responder certification available, which is the 56-hour curriculum from the American Red Cross.  

The requirements to provide this and similar courses, and certify attendees include: Lead 
instructor minimum qualifications and certification, minimum instructor to student ratios, minimum 
training equipment, minimum training space, and incorporation as an established training site with 
the parent organization.  
 The investment in both resources and time to provide these courses have necessitated an 
entire industry to provide it, not unlike the existence of trade schools adjacent to their respective 
professions. South County EMS, along with much larger public safety agencies, contract these 
services to training organizations, as it is significantly more cost effective to pay another organization 
to maintain those standards than to try to adopt the additional duties ourselves.  
 South County EMS has employed people who happen to be instructors and work part time 
for outside training organizations. These in-house instructors have brought their expertise to our 
agency and other departments in our service area through a cooperative understanding, wherein 
South County provides the instructor hours and the education company provides the equipment, 
administration, and certification.  As South County’s responsibilities to maintain an emergency 
response ability increase, and the training organizations responsibilities to maintain up-to-date 
curriculums and equipment, this cooperative understanding is quickly becoming untenable. 
Additionally, with the increased scrutiny rightfully being placed on the various public safety agencies, 
it is imperative that their legal obligations to provide adequate and thorough training is being met.  
 Even if South County EMS was tasked with becoming a training organization in addition to 
our emergency response duties, it would not currently be an option. Aside from the significant 
investment in training equipment and personnel to instruct and manage the administration of 
programs, there are no available “Training Site” certifications available. These sites are awarded 
based on many factors, but the existence of many such organizations in MA has resulted in no new 
locations being awarded. This is assuming we would even meet the minimum qualifications without 
our own dedicated training facility and equipment storage.  
 South County EMS has always, and will always, be committed to providing education and 
instruction to our fellow departments. We pride ourselves in being pre-hospital emergency medicine 
subject matter experts, and we routinely bring this knowledge and expertise to those who can benefit 
from it. We are not however equipped or even the best option to provide the legal certification 
services to the sister agencies in the three towns. Not only would it be prohibitive for us to expand 
into this role, the quality of training already available locally is exceptional and does not need to be 
duplicated.  
   



 
FY24 Budget: 
  

The latest FY24 draft budget (v6 dated 02/16/2023) has been updated with information 
provided by the Town of Deerfield.  Retirement costs have increased based on increases to hourly 
rates as well as a 6% increase to health insurance rates. Worker’s Comp and Indirect Costs are both 
lower than previous versions. These changes result in a a total FY24 assessment to the members 
towns of $726,221.  

That breaks down to: 
Deerfield: $375,901  
Sunderland: $228,591  
Whately: $121,729  

 
Write-Offs: 

 
After a recent audit of the Town of Deerfield, it was suggested that ambulance receipt write-

offs be conducted on a more frequent basis. Currently, outstanding balances greater than 5 years old 
are all written off, and no debt younger than that is sent to collections. This is not atypical for other 
local municipalities, but is an area where more aggressive revenue chasing could be made.  

The current write-off policy is extremely aggressive, and in practice seems that it would send 
individuals to collections that the BoO or the member towns may not intend. The Board of Oversight 
should review the policy and amend as necessary, or institute a means for the department and towns 
to respond to patients who are eventually sent to collections.  

 
FY24 Budget presentations are scheduled for Deerfield on March 20th. And Whately on April 

4th. The Sunderland presentation occurred on Monday January 30th.  
 

 
Scheduled 2023 Board of Oversight meetings: 

Jan 17 - Feb 21 - Mar 21 – April 18 – June 20 - Sept 19 - Nov 21 
 
 
Respectfully,  
Chief Z. Smith 



  



 

 
 
 
 
 


